Ref: S/090/00359/22 21st March 2022

East Lindsey District Council
Tedder Hall

Manby Park

Louth

Lincolnshire

LN11 8UP

Planning Permission - Internal alterations to existing building to provide
an arcade with associated facilities on site of part of the existing
building, which is to be removed, relocation of existing fairground rides
mounted on new bases, provision of additional fairground rides and
provision of lighting columns.

THE SPA, BUTLINS FUNCOAST WORLD, ROMAN BANK, INGOLDMELLS,
PE25 1NJ

Lincolnshire Police do not have any objections to this amended application

Crime prevention advice is given free without the intention of creating a contract. Neither the
Home Office nor the Police Service takes any legal responsibility for the advice given.
However, if the advice is implemented it will reduce the opportunity for crimes to be committed.

It is recommended that an excellent point of reference is the PCPI SBD Homes 2019 which
can be located at www.securedbydesign.com.

Yours sincerely

John Manue/

Force Designing Out Crime Officer (DOCO)
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